



# Adam S. Conley

---

7508 Mike Ct.  
North Richland Hills, TX  
United States

**E-mail:** a.sione.c@gmail.com  
**Website:** Coming Soon  
**Phone:** (682) 429 7667

## OBJECTIVE

---

Achieved over five years crafting delicious foods to maintain guests satisfaction while also assisting management in inventory and resolving problems and issues with unhappy guests. I ask questions and communicate with peers to adapting to fast changing environments and assessing co-workers to inspire better teamwork.

I'm seeking a challenging position, utilizing skills in culinary arts, team building, and a high focus on guests relations.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**Komodo Loco** **Oct 2016 – Present**  
Sushi Chef

This is a new startup, I have been hired to assist the executive chef. I prep, and help in the operation of making sushi.

**Sushi Zushi** **Nov 2013 – Mar 2015**  
Sushi Chef A

Hired to assist head sushi chef, train, prep, and serve sushi rolls.

**Sushi Nikko** **Aug 2012 – May 2014**  
Sushi Chef

Assisted head chef in preparing line, serving and making sushi rolls to customers.

**Lifetime Fitness** **May 2012 – June 2013**  
Operations

Overlooked operations and maintenance to uphold the quality of guest areas.

**McAlisters Deli** **May 2007 – Jan 2011**  
Cook

Trained, prepared and cooked sandwiches. Overlooked inventory and truck deliveries and assisted managers of numbers and produce.

## QUALIFICATIONS

---

- Greet and interact with guests
- Sell, serve and prepare menu items and products
- Perform opening, closing and routine maintenance duties that prepare the restaurant to be a welcoming environment for each and every guest
- Verbally and effectively communicate with guests

## EDUCATION

---

### A.A. Business Administration

Jan 2005 – May 2013

Tarrant County College

- Accepted into Phi Theta Kappa for great recovery & performance

## INTERESTS

---

Culinary arts, Hospitality, Guest relations, Restaurant management & Operations

## REFERENCES

---

Coby Coleman, Open Cloud Academy Lead Instructor

Email: coby.coleman@rackspace.com

Phone: (210) 416 2173

Mark Henderson, Founder & Owner at ADG - Alternative Design Group and Esyncdata

Email: n/a

Phone: (281) 210 4920

Scott Kaiser, Executive Chef at Cannon Chinese Kitchen and Executive Chef at Shinjuku Station

Email: scottkaiser9@yahoo.com

Phone: (817) 889 7639

Scott White, Executive Chef at Piranha Killer

Email: swhite37@gmail.com

Phone: (850) 530 9445